From: "Urve Jogi" <urve.jogi@rmk.ee>

Sent: 1/2/2026 8:20:04 AM
To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc:

Subject: FW: Kinnistu koormamine Elektrilevi OU kasuks (LC4702)

From: Kanne Valdur <Valdur.Kanne@enersense.com>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:38 AM

To: Urve Jogi <urve.jogi@rmk.ee>

Subject: Kinnistu koormamine Elektrilevi OU kasuks (LC4702)

Tere ja haid puhi!
Palun kontori liitumiseks kinnistu koormamist Elektrilevi OU kasuks.

Lugupidamisega

Valdur Kanne
Laane piirkonna maalepingute spetsialist

Land contracts specialist

Mobiil: +372 52 21 432
E-mail: valdur.kanne@enersense.com
Aadress: Tolli tn 27, Kuressaare, 93813

www.enersense.ee

enersense

Meie privaatsuspoliitika, mis kirjeldab, kuidas me kasitleme klientide ja partnerite isikuandmeid, on saadaval siin ja muud privaatsuspoliitikad on saadaval

www.enersense.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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